Public Document Pack

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 8 JUNE 2023 AT 2.00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBER - THE GUILDHALL, PORTSMOUTH

Telephone enquiries to Allison Harper 023 9268 8014
Email: Democratic@Portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please
notify the contact named above.

Membership

Councillor Dave Ashmore Councillor Leo Madden
Councillor Stuart Brown Councillor George Fielding
Councillor Jason Fazackarley Councillor Leonie Oliver
Councillor lan Holder Councillor Asghar Shah
Councillor George Madgwick Councillor Russell Simpson
Councillor Benedict Swann Councillor Darren Sanders
Councillor Daniel Wemyss Councillor Emily Strudwick

Councillor Yinka Adeniran

The Panel today consist of:
Councillor Jason Fazackarley, Councillor Daniel Wemyss and Councillor George Madgwick.
The reserve panel member is Councillor Darren Sanders.

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on
the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is
going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by
12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the
deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are
accepted.

Public health guidance for staff and the public due to Winter coughs, colds and viruses,
including Covid-19

e Following the government announcement 'Living with Covid-19' made on 21 February 2022
and the end of universal free testing from 1 April 2022, attendees are no longer required to


http://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/

undertake any asymptomatic/ lateral flow test within 48 hours of the meeting; however, we
still encourage attendees to follow the public health precautions we have followed over the
last two years to protect themselves and others including vaccination and taking a lateral flow
test should they wish.

We strongly recommend that attendees should be double vaccinated and have received any
boosters they are eligible for.

If unwell we encourage you not to attend the meeting but to stay at home. Updated
government guidance from 1 April 2022 advises people with a respiratory infection, a high
temperature and who feel unwell, to stay at home and avoid contact with other people, until
they feel well enough to resume normal activities and they no longer have a high
temperature. From 1 April 2022, anyone with a positive Covid-19 test result is still being
advised to follow this guidance for five days, which is the period when you are most
infectious.

We encourage those attendees with an underlying health condition to wear a face covering
while moving around crowded areas of the Guildhall.

Although not a legal requirement, attendees are strongly encouraged to keep a social
distance and take opportunities to prevent the spread of infection by following the 'hands,
face, space' and 'catch it, kill it, bin it' advice that protects us from coughs, colds and winter
viruses, including Covid-19.

Hand sanitiser is provided at the entrance and throughout the Guildhall. All attendees are
encouraged to make use of hand sanitiser on entry to the Guildhall.

Those not participating in the meeting and wish to view proceedings are encouraged to do so
remotely via the livestream link.

AGENDA
1 Appointment of Chair
2 Declaration of Interests
3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for grant of a premises licence -

Panormus Pizzeria, 53 Albert Road, Southsea, PO5 2SF (Pages 3 - 38)

The purpose of this report is for the committee to consider an application for
the grant of a new premises licence pursuant to section 18 of the Licensing
Act 2003 ("the Act").

The matter has been referred to the committee for determination following
receipt of relevant representation from a local resident. Further detail about
the representation received is shown at paragraph 4.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and
social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the
meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded.
Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the
Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.




Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other
difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's
website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at
https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785



https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

REPORT TO: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 8" JUNE 2023
REPORT BY: LICENSING MANAGER
REPORT AUTHOR: DEREK STONE

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for grant of a premises licence - Panormus Pizzeria, 53
Albert Road, Southsea, PO5 2SF

1.  PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this report is for the committee to consider an application for the grant of a new
premises licence pursuant to section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act").

The matter has been referred to the committee for determination following receipt of relevant
representation from a local resident. Further detail about the representation received is shown at
paragraph 4 below.

2. THE APPLICATION AND PROPOSED OPERATING SCHEDULE

The premises licence application has been submitted on behalf of Panormus Pizzeria and
relates to premises known as Panormus Pizzeria and situated at 53 Albert Road, Southsea,
PO5 2SF.

The following licensable activities have been requested:
Proposed Licensable Activity Days and Times of Operation

Sale by retail of alcohol Friday and Saturday 10:00 until 23:00
Sunday to Thursday 12:00 until 22:30

With the hours of opening and closing being:

Days of the Week Open Close
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 22:30
Friday and Saturday 10:00 23:00

The applicant has detailed in the operating schedule the steps intended to support and promote
the licensing objectives. These can be found in the redacted application form attached as
appendix A. This includes the outside area at the rear of the premises being closed from 22:00
and reducing the numbers to 4 persons per each of the 4 tables from 21:00 until 22:00 in order
to reduce the potential for any noise that may disturb local residents. This additional condition
was agreed by the applicant following an objection which was subsequently withdrawn, having
been satisfied that these additional steps were now more suitable.

A plan of the premises is attached as appendix B.

The updated statutory guidance’ gives general advice about the steps to promote the licensing
objectives as follows:

" Revised Statutory Guidance issued by the Home Office

Page 5



Paragraph 8.42 "Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable
them to demonstrate, when setting out the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing
objectives, that they understand:

e the layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and disorder
hotspots, proximity to residential premises and proximity to areas where children may
congregate;

e any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities; and

e any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary schemes
including local taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes) which may
help to mitigate potential risks."

Paragraph 8.43 "Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on
how they will manage any potential risks. Where specific policies apply in the area (for example,
a cumulative impact policy), applicants are also expected to demonstrate an understanding of
how the policy impacts on their application; any measures they will take to mitigate the impact;
and why they consider the application should be an exception to the policy."

Paragraph 8.44 "It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants when
determining the steps that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. For
example, premises with close proximity to residential premises should consider what effect this
will have on their smoking, noise management and dispersal policies to ensure the promotion of
the public nuisance objective. Applicants must consider all factors which may be relevant to the
promotion of the licensing objectives, and where there are no known concerns, acknowledge this
in their application.”

Paragraph 8.47 "Applicants are expected to provide licensing authorities with sufficient
information in this section to determine the extent to which their proposed steps are appropriate
to promote the licensing objectives in the local area. Applications must not be based on providing
a set of standard conditions to promote the licensing objectives and applicants are expected to
make it clear why the steps they are proposing are appropriate for the premises."”

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The provisions relating to the grant of a premises licence are contained within part 3 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and associated statutory regulations.

Public notice has been given by way of press notice, a premises notice and local ward
councillors have been notified of the application. There are no germane grounds for the
committee to reject the application for non-compliance with the prescribed advertising
requirements.

REPRESENTATIONS BY RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES AND OTHER PERSONS

A relevant representation has been received from ||| ] who obiects, as his house
overlooks the rear garden of the premises, and the opening hours will impact on the sleep and
emotional wellbeing of his children should noise occur.

The statutory guidance states:

Paragraph 9.11 "Responsible authorities under the 2003 Act are automatically notified of all
new applications. While all responsible authorities may make representations regarding

Page 6



applications for licences and club premises certificates and full variation applications, it is the
responsibility of each responsible authority to determine when they have appropriate grounds
to do so.”

A copy of the redacted representation received are attached as appendix C.
5. POLICY AND STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS
When determining the application, the committee must have regard to:
e Promotion of the licensing objectives which are;
Prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

(@)
O
(@)
O
e The Licensing Act 2003;
e The adopted Statement of Licensing Policy;

e Judgments of the High Court, (your legal adviser will give you guidance should this
become necessary);

e The current statutory guidance? issued by the Home Secretary in accordance with section
182 of the Act;

e The representations, including supporting information, presented by all the parties; and
e The human rights of all the parties concerned to ensure both a fair and balanced hearing

and to consider any public sector equality duty requiring public bodies to have due regard
to the need to:

e Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct
prohibited by the Act;

e Advance equality of opportunity between people who share protected characteristic and
people who do not share it; and

e Foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and people
who do not share it. The protected characteristics are as follows:

e |) age, ii) disability, iii) gender reassignment, iv) pregnancy and maternity v) race - this
includes ethnic or national origins, colour or nationality, vi) religion or belief - this includes
lack of belief, vii) sex and viii) sexual orientation.

Statement of Licensing Policy

The Statement of Licensing Policy lays down a general approach to the determination of
licensing applications and any such application will be considered on its individual merits.

2 Revised statutory guidance issued by the Home Office

Page 7



Equally, any person permitted by the Act to make relevant representations to the Committee will
have those representations considered on their individual merit.

The Committee should consider the fundamental principles set out in its policy, particularly
paragraphs 4.7 and 4.8 which are reproduced below:

4.7  Whether or not incidents can be regarded as being “in the vicinity” of licensed premises is
a question of fact and will depend on the particular circumstances of the case. In cases of
dispute, the question will ultimately be decided by the courts. In addressing this matter,
the Licensing Authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities taking
place at the licensed premises on members of the public living, working or engaged in
normal activity in the area concerned.

4.8 Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance and anti-
social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the licensed premises and,
therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual, club or business holding the licence,
certificate or authorisation concerned. Nonetheless, it is a key aspect of such control and
licensing law will always be part of the overall approach to the management of the
evening and night-time economy in town and city centres.

The Committee should also have regard to paragraphs 7.1 to 7.5 in relation to such
circumstances where it may be appropriate to consider the imposition of conditions on a
premises licence.

Statutory Guidance

The updated statutory guidance issued by the Home Secretary in accordance with section 182
of the Act refers to the consideration of applications for the grant or variation of premises
licences in Chapter 9.

Members may wish to consider the following extracts from the statutory guidance when
determining this application:

Paragraph 9.37 " As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the
hearing on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or
objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into
undisputed areas. A responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on their written
representation. They may not add further representations to those disclosed to the applicant
prior to the hearing, but they may expand on their existing representation and should be
allowed sufficient time to do so, within reasonable and practicable limits".

Paragraph 9.42 "Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account
any representations or objections that have been received from responsible authorities or other
persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case may be."

Paragraph 9.43 "The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is
intended to achieve.”

Page 8



Paragraph 9.44 "Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to
achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no
lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential burden that
the condition would impose on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to
restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of
the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors
which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of the
objectives and nothing outside those parameters. As with the consideration of licence
variations, the licensing authority should consider wider issues such as other conditions
already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of the licensing
objectives and the track record of the business. Further advice on determining what is
appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is provided in Chapter 10. The
licensing authority is expected to come to its determination based on an assessment of the
evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against making the determination."”

Paragraph 10.8 "The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion
has been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result
of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to
impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives. In order to promote
the crime prevention licensing objective conditions may be included that are aimed at
preventing illegal working in licensed premises. This provision also applies to minor
variations."

Paragraph 10.9 "It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions will be appropriate
to promote the licensing objectives."

Members are reminded about the review provisions contained in chapter 11 of the guidance
and, in particular:

Paragraph 11.1 "The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences
and club premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems
associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises licence
or club premises cettificate."”

Paragraph 11.2 "At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises
certificate, a responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to
review the licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with
any of the four licensing objectives."

Determination of an application
Where an application to grant a premises licence has been made in accordance with section 17

of the Act and where relevant representations have been made, the licensing authority must
hold a hearing to consider them, unless the applicant, each person who has made

Page 9



representations and the licensing authority agree that a hearing is unnecessary.

After having regard to the representations, the Committee may take such steps, if any, as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives which are:

¢ grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule
modified to such extent as the authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives and any mandatory conditions.

e exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities applied for.

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor (if the application
relates to the sale of alcohol).

e reject the application.

In discharging its duty in accordance with the above, the Committee may grant a premises
licence so that it has effect subject to different conditions in respect of:

° different parts of the premises concerned;
different licensable activities.

Members are reminded of their obligation to give reasons for any decision(s) reached by
further reference from the statutory guidance as follows:

Paragraph 13.10 "It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons
for its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons could itself give
rise to grounds for an appeal. It is particularly important that reasons should also address the
extent to which the decision has been made with regard to the licensing authority’s statement of
policy and this Guidance. Reasons should be promulgated to all the parties of any process which
might give rise to an appeal under the terms of the 2003 Act."”

A copy of the Statement of Licensing Policy, current statutory guidance and the Act has been
supplied to each of the Members’ Rooms and further copies will be available for reference at
the hearing.

APPEALS

Schedule 5, part 1, of the Act sets out the appeal provisions in relation to the determination of an
application to grant a premises licence.

Where the Licensing Authority rejects (in whole or in part) an application, the applicant may
appeal against the decision to the Magistrates' Court.

Should the committee grant (in whole or in part) an application, the applicant may appeal
against any decision to modify the conditions of the licence. Equally appeal provisions apply
against the exclusion of licensable activities and/or refusal to specify a person as a premises
supervisor.

Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application contends that:

Page 10



a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
b) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have imposed different or
additional conditions or excluded activities and/or the premises supervisor,
He may appeal against the decision.

7. APPENDICES

A. Copy of the redacted application for the grant of a premises licence together with any
supporting document(s)

B. Plan of premises
C. Copies of the redacted relevant representation received

THE COMMITTEE IS REQUESTED TO DETERMINE THE APPLICATION

For Licensing Manager
And on behalf of Head of Service

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We The Panormus PIZZeria. ... ....ccomssmmmsssmssmmmenmessms s s sssiiisaamsss
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
The Panormus Pizzeria

53 Albert Road

Southsea

Portsmouth

PO5 2SF

Post town Portsmouth Postcode POS5 2SF

Telephone number at premises (if any) _

Non-domestic rateable value of premises _

Part 2 - Applicant details
Pleasc state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

11  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 13



€) the proprictor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)
f) a health service body please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if diffcrent from
premises address

Post town | Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 14




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicablc)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town | ] Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Panormus Street Food Limited

Address

203 Hayling Avenue
Portsmouth

Hants

PO3 6DZ

Registered number (where applicable)
11810114

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
LIMITED COMPANY

Teleihone number (if any)

E-mail address ioitionali

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Page 15



DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start? ot] fa] [ pop3]

DD MM YYYY

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do BEEEEEE
you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Class E restaurant with 20 — 30 covers with collection and delivery option.
The restaurant will provide Italian cold and hot food, non-alcoholic and alcoholic
drinks.

If 5,000 or more people arc cxpected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

h) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Page 16




Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Ind

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (pleasc read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

ot column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

al
Sun

Page 17




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors Ind

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read ndoors

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

5 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

at
Sun

Page 18




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (plcasc
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

= column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Ti
Sat
Sun

Page 19




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Ind

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — o

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed

S in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

a
Sun

Page 20




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place Ind

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick .

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

) the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

at
Sun

Page 21




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Ind

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick famnn

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in

= the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

da
Sun

10

Page 22




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place Ind

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick S

timings (pleasc read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the

: column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

at
Sun

11

Page 23




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

®

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors

Mon ou_tdoors or both — please tick (please read Outdoors
guidance note 3)

Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

----------------------------- description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

12

Page 24




I

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment Ind

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — HeRocs

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

13

Page 25




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8)

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish

On the
premises

Off the
premises

Both

Mon 12:00 | 22:30 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 5)

Tue 12:00 | 22:30

Wed | 12:00 | 22:30

Thur | 12:00 | 22:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Fri 12:00 | 23:00

Sat 12:00 | 23:00

Sun 12:00 | 22:30

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Vincenzo Capasso

Date of birth 26/03/1971

Address

203 Hayling Avenue
Portsmouth

Hants

Postcode PO3 6DZ

Personal licence number (if known)
23/01402/LAPERS

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
1 March 2023 - Portsmouth City Council

14

Page 26




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

I

Hours premises are

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon 10:00 | 22:30

Tue 10:00 | 22:30

Wed 10:00 | 22:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

Thur 10:00 | 22:30 to the public at different times frgm those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 10:00 | 23:00

Sat 10:00 | 23:00

Sun 10:00 | 22:30

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

15

Page 27




1.The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover all
public areas including outside of the premises covering the entrance and exit. The
system will be able to cope with strobe lighting (where used) and all levels of
illumination throughout the premises as well as outside areas. CCTV warning signs to
be fitted in public places. The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the
premises are open for licensable activity. All equipment shall have a constant and
accurate time and date generation. The recording system will be able to capture a
minimum of 4 frames per second and all recorded footage must be securely retained
for a minimum of 31 days. Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for
inspection to show that the system is functioning correctly and that data is being
securely retained. The DPS or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the
CCTV system has measures to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password
protected. There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during
operating hours to be able to provide viewable copies immediately to police on
request when investigating allegations of offences or criminal activity. Any images
recovered must be in a format that can be viewed on readily available equipment
without the need for specialist software.

2. In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment, the premises licence
holder/DPS MUST report the failure to the Hampshire Eastern Police Licensing Unit
licensing@hampshire.pnn.police.uk within 24 hours, and arrangements made to repair
the fault without delay. A competent trained person in the use of and operation of the
CCTYV must be in attendance at the premises at all times that licensable activities take
place and there must be a person present, nominated by the data controller, who is
able to fully operate the CCTV system to be able to download at the times of the visit
onto a CD/DVD/USB stick any information lawfully requested by Police or
Portsmouth City Council authorised officers.

CCTYV shall cover the full licensable area.

3. All staff involved in the sale of alcohol must receive comprehensive training in
relation to the sale of alcohol. No member of staff shall be permitted to sell alcohol
until such times as they have successfully completed this training. Training shall
cover:

Sale of alcohol to persons under 18

Challenge 25 and acceptable forms of identification

Signs of Drunkenness

Refusal Register and when/how to use.

The Licensing Objectives

This training shall be documented, and records kept on the premises.

Police and the Portsmouth Licensing Authority shall have access to an individual’s
training records upon request.

16

Page 28




4. The premises shall operate a challenge 25 policy. Any persons appearing to those
engaged in selling or supplying alcohol to be under the age of 25 and who is
attempting to buy alcohol will be required to produce satisfactory photographic
identification as proof of age. Acceptable ID shall be as per the latest Home Office
guidance. Signage of this policy will be visible to customers.

5. A refusals register in paper or digital format shall be kept and maintained at the
premises. The register shall be made available for inspection upon request by an
authorised officer of the Police or Local Authority.

6.The Outside area will not be used for any licensable activities after 22:00 hrs.

7. There shall no be alcohol drinking outside the premises.

8. Training will be provided to all business staff.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV
Training

¢) Public safety

CCTV
Training

d) The prevention of public nuisance

- Music will be indoor.

- Front door will maintain closed after 21:00 hrs.
- Not waste/ bottles remove late at night.

- Staff training to understand noise control.

¢) The protection of children from harm

17

Page 29




Challenge 25
Refusals/Incident Log Register (Kept at premises)

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

T understand that I must now advertise my application.

T understand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

18

Page 30




Part 4 — Signatures (pleasc read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof
of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Vincenzo Capasso Vi n Ce n ZO
Capasso

Signature

Date 21/03/2023

Capacity Company Director

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

19

Page 31




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Mr Vincenzo Capasso

203 Hayling Avenue

Portsmouth

Hants

Post town | Portsmouth Postcode | PO3 6DZ

Telephone number (if any) |_

Wn‘espond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the andience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed

20

Page 32



500, and (b) the organiscr gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dancc: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure pleasc tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (c.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not

21

Page 33



exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

11. The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK or
e s subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to
copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the

Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

22

Page 34



A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or
Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of
residence.

23

Page 35



¢ Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

¢ Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent
residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been in the UK
for more than 3 months:
(i) working c.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) sclf-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family
members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private medical
insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

24

Page 36



APPENDIX B

53 Albert road, Southsea, POS 2SF Control panel

Break Glass Unit
Automatic Smoke Detector

Automatic heat detector

Smoke / sounder base

CT

=]

D

@

©)

@ Heat / sounder base
’ Tabie

Shelving
Ol 10 O

Table

O

\ J GARDEN

Table
Front

i RESTAURANT AREA /- /lj
SHOE O @ @ D Worktop & Sink F

PREP/

@) SERVICE ® Toilet
COUNTER KITCHEN

YouLqQHsop

s9eL
aiqel

O O Q)
00 0O

QO

Table
O Exiracior A
U Pzza van
e =

First floor Rat _——,

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



- Official -

APPENDIX C

From: Ml L-

Sent: 10 May 2023 10:15
To: Licensing Shared Email
Subject: Objection to 53 Albert rd license application

Dear Sir/Madam,

| object to the license application for 53 Albert road (Pizzeria)
because:

-my house_ overlooks their rear garden

- | have 2 children who sleep upstairs

- the area behind the shops/houses already echoes noise, especially
during late evenings in summer

Since the application asks for late opening hours it will impact the
sleep and emotional wellbeing of my children.

Regards,

vl

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for grant of a premises licence - Panormus Pizzeria, 53 Albert Road, Southsea, PO5 2SF
	Appendix A Panormus Pizzeria
	Appendix B Plan Panormus Pizzeria
	Appendix C Rep for publication




